The Supervisor called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

The Deputy Town Clerk called the roll.

Town Board Members Present

Mark Stewart	Councilmember
Kyle Noonan	Councilmember
Alan VanTassel	Councilmember
Theodore T. Kusnierz, Jr.	Supervisor

Town Board Members Absent

John Donohue, Jr. Councilmember

Also present: Dianne Lewis, Deputy Town Clerk; Lisa Sperry, Supervisor's Confidential Secretary; Chris Abrams, Highway Superintendent; Jeffrey McCabe, Town Justice; John Hogan, Town Justice; Jeff Casey, SGF Softball; Jeff Bean, SGF Softball; Todd Howk, SGF Softball; Jon French, SGF Softball; Alex Portal, Reporter for the Post Star; Carly Mankouski, Resident

The Supervisor led the Pledge of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes from January 31, 2023 (two sets) and February 14, 2023 were prepared and presented to the Town Board members in advance of the meeting for their review, comment, correction, and approval.

Resolution #2023-96

A motion was made by Councilmember Noonan, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to accept the minutes of as prepared.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Supervisor Kusnierz said that we had special guests from the South Glens Falls Softball organization that would like to make a presentation. Jeff Bean, Vice President, and Jeff Casey, President, came before the Board to clarify next steps to get the batting cages re-built.

They are trying to put a seventy by thirty by twelve foot cage in between fields C & D, as the earlier cage was crushed by a tree just before the last season began. It is going to be no cost to the Town whatsoever. The estimated costs will be between \$40,000 and \$45,000. They currently have \$23,000 to \$24,000 set aside for it. The first \$10,000 came from a grant from Saratoga County. Each of the teams in the organization are going to put in \$500 or more. They are working on a Golf Ball Drop fundraiser, as well as sponsorship of the cages themselves, to raise the rest of the funds needed.

The Town can rent the batting cages out during tournaments. The organization is looking to split the rental fee for the batting cages 50/50 with the Town. The organization will use their 50% to support the maintenance of the batting cages. The organization is questioning ownership of the cages, if they are

paying for them, but they are located on Town property. They want to make sure that they have everything in order before they have supplies dropped off at Moreau Rec, so that they can get them started.

The Supervisor thanked the organization for coming to the meeting, and commented that South Glens Falls Softball is the organization that other groups try to emulate. The Supervisor said that the organization can reach out to his office for help and that the Town is doing interviews to fill the vacant Rec Director position.

Councilmember Stewart said that the first step would be for the organization to reach out to the Building Department to get any applicable permits. He then detailed that the Board would collaborate with our counsel to review the letter about ownership. There are also insurance parts that will have to be worked out. The Supervisor reiterated that the organization could reach out to his office on the legal parts of the agreement, to get them worked out as soon as possible. Councilmember Stewart also suggested that Bruce from the Rec department and the Code Enforcement Officer should do a walk-through with the organization, the Supervisor, and himself to make sure that everything they will need is in place.

The organization invited the Board to their opening day celebration on April 29th. They are going to have the kids do a parade, there will be a DJ, and they have an inflatable tunnel that was borrowed from Hank with the Greenjackets Football Team. They will let the Board know what time it will begin. The organization thanked the Board for their time.

The Supervisor reported there was an update on the Big Bend Trail project. We are finishing development. They are continuing through the permit process, and we have been working back and forth with Parks and Recreation. There are timing issues that we think we may be able to eliminate with the bat migration. We believe that we can get the necessary trees down before the end of the month so that we do not have to postpone it until next year. The Highway Superintendent has offered to remove the twenty six trees that have to come down so that we can continue building that trail for this year. The Supervisor thanked the Highway Department. The Highway Department will only have to drop the trees, the contractor working on the project will oversee cutting them up, which will keep us on schedule. Councilmember VanTassel stated that is a big win for the town.

Councilmember Stewart said that he had things to catch everybody up to speed on. He has been in contact with the organizations that use the fields besides the quads and the baseball fields. He is going to have all the contracts, with the agreed upon fees, which match last year's, and direct them to the Supervisor's office for signing. He also said that Baseball is excited about the new bleachers. Councilmember Stewart will work with the Rec department to get the old bleachers taken down when the weather allows, and get the new ones ordered. He has been collaborating with the Supervisor's office because the bleachers that were budgeted will not be the right size. The Supervisor's office has been helping find the funds to order the correct bleachers. The Supervisor thanked Councilmember Stewart for all his hard work, and Councilmember Stewart thanked the Supervisor for his support.

MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT

The Supervisor said that the Town has a policy that once individuals reach the eligible age, the Town helps offset part of the Medicare Advantage costs. This is cheaper for the Town, cheaper for the employee, and part of the benefits when you retire as a full time employee. We have a retiree, Francine Thibodeau, who retired years ago, and is looking for reimbursement.

The Supervisor asked the Deputy Town Clerk to read the following Resolution aloud.

TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION TOWN OF MOREAU

WHEREAS, the Town Board has authorized the partial reimbursement of Medicare for eligible retirees on the Medicare Advantage health plan; and

WHEREAS, retiree Francine Thibodeau enrolled in the Medicare Advantage plan on December 1, 2022;

So be it RESOLVED that the Town Board hereby authorizes Medicare Reimbursement payments for Francine Thibodeau in the amount of \$289.20 quarterly.

Resolution #2023-97

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to authorize Medicare Reimbursement payments for Francine Thibodeau for \$289.20 quarterly.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

NARCAN TRAINING

The Supervisor said that the County had a joint press conference in relation to the especially critical issue of all the overdoses that we are seeing in our towns across the county, state, and nation about the fentanyl epidemic. As a result the County has earmarked \$884,000 which came from the opioid settlement funding that they received last year. We have seen over 50,000 overdose deaths in just the last year. About ³/₄ of those deaths are coming from a synthetic version of these opioid products. This year alone in Saratoga County, we have had 121 overdoses and eleven deaths. Last year the county had 671 overdoses and forty eight deaths.

To help save lives, collaborating with the Sheriff's office, the County Department of Health, and the Mental Health office, we will be holding a Narcan training here at the Town Hall for three hours before the next Board meeting, which will be March 28th. It will be a drive-thru training from 3:00 pm to 6:00 pm. Anyone who wishes to attend will be taught how to recognize signs of an overdose and how to administer nasal Narcan. Those who attend will be supplied free Narcan kits. The information will be posted on our website. Anyone who would like more information can go there or call the Supervisor's office. The Supervisor thanked his colleagues for partnering with Supervisors around the County that want to do this.

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Resolution #2023-98

A motion was made by Councilmember Stewart, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to open a purchase order for gasoline from the Global Montello Group for \$15,000.00, under State Contract #PC69516.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Supervisor said that we had budgeted \$35, 000 for road striping expenses for this year. We have approximately eighty five miles of center line that needs to be painted to keep up with what we have. That is not adding anything additional. In years past we had trouble getting supplies from China. The Supervisor asked Highway Superintendent Abrams if there were any predicted delays this year. Mr. Abrams said that all he was told by the County was that "They'll know when they come."

Resolution #2023-99

A motion was made by Councilmember Stewart, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to contract with Saratoga County for road striping for the 2023 Town fiscal year in an amount not to exceed \$35,000, to be paid from account A3310.499.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Resolution #2023-100

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to open a purchase order for Black Top/Nova Chip for \$385,294.06 per Saratoga County contract #23-PWAC-3R.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Per CSEA contract, the Highway Superintendent needs to seek approval from the Town Board for the Highway employees to work four day, ten hour shifts.

Resolution #2023-101

A motion was made by Councilmember Noonan, seconded by Councilmember VanTassel, and carried, to move to a 4-day, 10-hour work week, from Monday, April 10th through October 27th, 2023. There will be coverage for any emergency that may arise on Fridays, as necessary.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Highway Superintendent Abrams got quotes for vacuuming out the oil/water separator behind the Highway garage. The actual cost is undeterminable, as the actual amount of liquids vs. solids will decide the cost. The quotes were between \$3,200 and \$3,700. Highway Superintendent Abrams feels that Safety-Kleen will be the most reasonable vendor.

Resolution #2023-102

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to contract with Safety-Kleen to vacuum out the oil/water separator behind the highway garage.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Highway Superintendent Abrams' last request was about cold in place reclamation on Butler Rd. Two quotes were received, even though three were asked for. The first was from Peckham Road Corp out of Hudson Falls, for a price of \$82,899.58. The second was from The Gorman Group, out of Albany, whose price was \$83,602.00. The third vendor, Suite-Kote, out of Cortland, did not supply a quote.

Resolution #2023-103

A motion was made by Councilmember Stewart, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to contract with Peckham Road Corp for one mile of Cold in Place Reclamation on Butler Rd from SR 9 west to the I-87 bridge for \$82,899.58.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The annual Spring Limb and Branch Pick-Up program has been provided to the Town of Moreau residents for years. All the feedback that we get has been positive. The Annual Spring Limb and Branch Pick Up Program will run from Monday, April 24th through Friday, May 19th, 2023. They will use the week of May 22nd to accommodate any residents that need extra time to gather their limbs and branches up to the roadside.

Resolution #2023-104

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to have the Town Clerk run ads in the Post Star and The Chronicle newspapers for the Annual Spring Limb and Branch Pick Up Program, which will run from Monday, April 24th through Friday, May 19th, 2023.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Councilmember Noonan questioned if residents had to call to get pick-up. He also questioned if the Town picked up neighbor's piles, who did not call. Superintendent Abrams said that they do not, as then the neighbors can then call for an added pick-up.

The Supervisor said that during budget time they had discussed leasing equipment vs. buying and had budgeted \$250,000. We had received three quotes for leasing a Gradall excavator, a John Deere high lift wheel loader, and taking the current Highway one and selling it to the Transfer Station, then using the one at the Transfer station as trade-in on a new one. The third item would be a Silverado 4x4 Crew Cab with snowplow and steel dump tip spreader body on it. The Supervisor said that he had three resolutions that needed to be passed to authorize the Supervisor to enter into a lease agreement.

The Deputy Town Clerk read the following resolution aloud:

RE: Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of March 14, 2023 between ROC Leasing LLC dba Real Lease (Lessor) and Town of Moreau (Lessee) and Schedule No. 001 thereto dated March 14, 2023

WHEREAS, in order to properly service the Town and its residents, there is a need for the Town to acquire certain equipment as identified in Schedule No. 001, attached hereto, and

WHEREAS, in order to acquire this equipment, the Town desires to enter into a Master Lease Purchase Agreement with ROC Leasing LLC dba Real Lease;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Moreau has determined that a true and very real need exists for the acquisition of the Equipment described in Exhibit A of Schedule No. 001 to the Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated March 14, 2023, between Town of Moreau (Lessee) and ROC Leasing LLC dba Real Lease (Lessor), and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Board has determined that the Agreement and Schedule, substantially in the form presented at this meeting, are in the best interests of the Town for the acquisition of such Equipment, and the Town Board hereby approves the entering into of the Agreement and Schedule by the Town and hereby designates and authorizes the Supervisor to execute and deliver the Agreement and Schedule on the Town's behalf with such changes thereto as the Supervisor or Attorney for the Town deem appropriate, and any related documents, including any Escrow Agreement, necessary to the consummation of the transaction contemplated by the Agreement and Schedule.

Resolution #2023-105

A motion was made by Councilmember Stewart, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to authorize the Supervisor to enter into the above lease agreement.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Supervisor said that because the Resolutions are identical besides the schedule number, and the Board members do have a copy of the Resolutions before them, the Supervisor asked the Deputy Town Clerk just to read the titles of the following two resolutions. The Deputy Town Clerk read the following aloud:

Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of March 14, 2023 between ROC Leasing LLC dba Real Lease (Lessor) and Town of Moreau (Lessee) and Schedule No. 002 thereto dated March 14, 2023

Resolution #2023-106

A motion was made by Councilmember Stewart, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to authorize the Supervisor to enter into the above lease agreement.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Deputy Town Clerk read the following aloud:

Master Lease Purchase Agreement dated as of March 14, 2023 between ROC Leasing LLC dba Real Lease (Lessor) and Town of Moreau (Lessee) and Schedule No. 003 thereto dated March 14, 2023

Resolution #2023-107

A motion was made by Councilmember Stewart, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to authorize the Supervisor to enter into the above lease agreement.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Supervisor clarified for the record that Schedule 1 was for the Gradall, Schedule 2 was for the John Deere, and Schedule 3 was for the Silverado. The total amount budgeted was \$250,000, and it came in at \$226,000, so we are well under budget.

TOWN COURT

Resolution #2023-108

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to accept the resignation of Kaitlynn Martin as a Part Time Clerk for the Town Court. Kaitlynn's last day of work will be March 20th, 2023.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Supervisor asked the Deputy Town Clerk to read the following Resolution aloud:

RESOLUTION TO HIRE

So be it RESOLVED:

That effective March 14, 2023, the Town Board hires Danielle Relyea and Rachel Clothier as Part-Time Clerks for the Town Court at a rate of \$14.20/hour, subject to the successful completion of a background check and pre-employment physical within a 2-week period.

Resolution #2023-109

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Noonan, and carried, to hire Danielle Relyea and Rachel Clothier as Part-Time Clerks for the Town Court.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Justice Hogan said that Rachel Clothier will not need a background check, as she is a judge in Greenwich.

TRANSFER STATION

The Supervisor mentioned that there are monthly calculations of Transfer Station revenues that his office has been doing recently. They think that if one of the two ladies that work in the booth came into his office to do it on the computer, on company time, to get that input monthly, that would help. Highway Superintendent Abrams said that he would contact Lisa to work that out.

Councilmember Stewart asked how things were going with the change in hydraulic fluid down there. Highway Superintendent Abrams said that it was a nightmare, and he had no concrete answers for the Board. Superintendent Abrams had two different people come to look at it, but they both declined to work on it, because they were too busy with other things. They were supposed to have another person look at it last week, but they failed to show up. Superintendent Abrams said that he will get back to the Board on it.

SUPERVISOR ITEMS

The Supervisor said that the Town of Moreau had not been hit as hard with power outages as other municipalities in the County during the most recent winter weather. The Town of Moreau only had 6% of our residents affected, and we had less snow than other areas of the County. The Supervisor did want to make sure that we had a warming area for use in the Town. He spoke with the President of the Fire Company. The Fire Co Board is willing to make the firehouse available for use if people are going to be without power for an extended period. We will post that information on our website when it becomes available. The Supervisor did reach out to the Community Center as well but did not hear back.

The Supervisor said that we investigated the possibility of getting cameras for Town Hall for public and employee safety, and we were able to secure quotes from StoredTech for the purchase of two cameras, installation, and cabling. Councilmember Stewart asked Councilmember VanTassel to elaborate. Councilmember VanTassel stated that there are two 360-degree cameras. Each camera has four different cameras inside, which shoot in each direction, which is a cost-effective way to get coverage in all areas. There will be one in the hallway to check all traffic for the court, and another midway down the hallway outside the Building Department and Supervisor's office to check that hallway. The cameras are specific to the system that we have put in, so they will work with the current infrastructure. Supervisor Kusnierz thanked Councilmember VanTassel for working to get that. The Supervisor also said that what precipitated this action was that one of the local officials was threatened after the last Board meeting. The Supervisor further elaborated that those behaviors will not be tolerated, we will keep a record of such activity, and hopefully this will curb them.

Resolution #2023-110

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, that \$5,000.00 be transferred from A1990.4 General – Contingent Account to A1620.2 General – Buildings & Grounds – Equipment to transfer funds for the purchase of security cameras at Town Hall.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Resolution #2023-111

A motion was made by Councilmember Noonan, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to authorize StoredTech to install cameras for added coverage in the Town Hall, in an amount not to exceed \$4,826.25.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Councilmember Stewart asked if there would be audio included with the images. Councilmember VanTassel responded that the cameras will be an evolution of the current cameras we have in place in the data closet for the cameras at the water tower and the Transfer Station. This data will be stored on the same Network Data Recorder (NDR), and we will have 14 - 30 days of storage, depending on the activity. The cameras will be set to record due to motion. The Supervisor said that it is unfortunate, it is an expensive investment, but what price can you put on the safety of anyone that wishes to attend a Board meeting, or be in our halls for Town Business, and no employee should feel threatened.

The Supervisor said that we have a request from the Law Offices of Muller and Mannix regarding an application made to the State Liquor Authority for a Special Event Permit on behalf of David Johnson and Dango's Inc for St. Patrick's Day. The State Liquor Authority needs a letter from the Town alerting them, (1) we are aware of the event, (2) that alcohol will be served, and (3) that we have no objections to it. We have done it in the past.

Resolution #2023-112

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to authorize the Supervisor to sign a letter to the NYS Liquor Authority approving Dango's Inc Special Event Permit Application for Friday, March 17th, 2023.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

The Supervisor reported that we received our February sales tax numbers. The Town of Moreau's share will be \$319,231, which is up a little bit from last February, which was \$296,397. The Supervisor said that while this is good news for revenue, it is not good news for our residents, as it can be directly attributed to inflation. We know that consumer debt spiked in 2022 to a record high of more than 50% higher than the last record. When credit runs out, consumer spending is going to scale back.

Mortgage recording tax for the Town of Moreau for February was \$9,372.50.

The Supervisor had a request from a business on Route 9 to work with the NY State Department of Transportation to get a sign installed that recommended trucks coming off I-87 north on Route 9 minimize use of their jake brakes. The Supervisor got a response back from state DOT saying that they receive these requests often, but the State does not have a law in place about the use of such brakes. The Supervisor said that you can see a similar sign in Fort Edward, and he will continue to work with the State DOT on this issue, as this action is making it difficult for this business to hear through their speakers when they are taking orders.

The Supervisor said that he wanted to make the public aware that it is on our website that the Saratoga County Department of Aging and Youth Services has a lifeguard scholarship program. Saratoga County will pay 100% of the certification. Pool certification usually costs \$50, while waterfront certification usually costs \$400. Municipalities have had difficulties getting people for lifeguard positions. We are hopeful that this scholarship program will help individuals consider this certification and work in their communities in the future. There is a limited number, so we suggest that anyone interested apply as soon as possible. The Supervisor said that there is more information on our website for anyone who needs more details.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Supervisor said that there was no need for an executive session at this time.

OTHER BUSINESS

Councilmember Noonan said that a resident had reached out to him about household hazardous waste. Supervisor Kusnierz responded that the County rotates to a different town every year. Moreau was the point three years ago. The Supervisor has a call into the County DPW to see where it is going to be held this year. Residents will have to sign up, and there will be both a fee, and travel involved, as it will not be in Moreau this year. Councilmember Noonan asked if it is usually in the spring. Supervisor Kusnierz said that it was.

Supervisor Kusnierz said that there was another item for Rec that he neglected to mention. Since we do not have a full-time Recreation Director coming into the spring activities season, we do have an individual that the Board interviewed that was not interested in the full time position but is willing to help during the transition as an advisor to bridge the gap between the organizations that use the Rec and the Town. Councilmember Van Tassel wanted to recognize Councilmember Stewart for all his work for the Rec Department, as he has multiple full-time jobs. Supervisor Kusnierz said that we would be posting Mr. Seybolt's contact information on our website for the interim, to alleviate part of the burden on Councilmember Stewart.

Resolution #2023-113

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to pay Brent Seybolt as a Rec Advisor at the rate of \$30.00/hour, not to exceed 10 hours per week to help during the transition until we hire a new Rec Leader.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Councilmember Stewart said that he has been working with Lisa in the Supervisor's office to get ads posted for lifeguards and part time positions at the Rec for the summer. The Supervisor said that they were posted on our website. Councilmember Stewart suggested that if we do not get much response to the website posting, we could post outside ads in two weeks. He is also working with our organizations to see

if they will post the information on their Facebook pages. Councilmember VanTassel suggested posting the lifeguard positions now, because of the scholarship opportunity. Councilmember Stewart said that a two week ad would be beneficial, but he would also support a one week ad.

Resolution #2023-114

A motion was made by Councilmember VanTassel, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to authorize the Town Clerk to post an ad for Lifeguards in the Post Star and The Chronicle for two weeks.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

No member of the public wished to speak.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

A motion was made by Councilmember Noonan, seconded by Councilmember Stewart, and carried, to close the meeting for the evening at 8:04 p.m.

Asked if all in favor, the following responses were given:

Councilmember Stewart	Aye
Councilmember Noonan	Aye
Councilmember VanTassel	Aye
Councilmember Donohue	Absent
Supervisor Kusnierz	Aye

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully sent,

Dianne Lewis Deputy Town Clerk